MANATEE COUNTY

FLORIDA
March 31, 2010
TO: All Interested Bidders
SUBJECT: Invitation for Bid # 10-1010-DS

Holiday Heights: Water Main Replacement Phase 3
(Project No. 6074970)

ADDENDUM # 3

Bidders are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be acknowledged on pages 00300-1 of
the Bid Form and made a part of the above named bidding and contract documents.

The following items are issued to add to, modify, and clarify the bid and contract documents. These
items shall have the same force and effect as the original bidding and contract documents, and cost
involved shall be included in the bid prices. Bids to be submitted on the specified bid date, shall
conform to the additions and revisions listed herein.

The deadline for clarification of questions was March 18, 2010 at 2:00 PM. This deadline had been
established to maintain fair treatment of all potential bidders, while maintaining the expedited nature
of the Economic Stimulus that the contracting of this work may achieve.

The foliowing clarification has been provided by Mr. David Wilcox, P.E. of URS, Tampa Florida.

1. Clarification response from Mr. David Wilcox, Engineer of Record, URS, Tampa
Fiorida, dated March 31, 2010 (2 pages).

Finance Management Department
Mailing Address: Purchasing Division: 1112 Manatee Avenue West, Suite 803, Bradenton, FL 34205
PHONE: 941-708-7528 * FAX: 941-708-7544
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March 31, 2010

Invitation for Bid # 10-1010-DS

Holiday Heights: Water Main Replacement Phase 3
(Project No. 6074970)

ADDENDUM # 3

BIDDERS:

*Clarification of Bid Form—Addendum # 2 previously submitted on 3/24/2010,
the revisions to the Addendum were inadvertently noted as Addendum # 1; they
have been adjusted to read as Addendum # 2, thus correlating to the submitted
Addendum. With the issuance of Addendum # 3: 6 lines have been affected.

The Bid Forms attached to the Addendum # 3, (Bid “A” page 00300-2 and Bid “B”
Page 00300-3) (total 2 pages) supersede all other Bid Forms issued for this

solicitation and must be used in submission of your bid in response to this
Invitation for Bid.

If you have submitted a bid prior to receiving this addendum, you may request in writing that your

original, sealed bid be returned to your firm. All sealed bids received will be opened on the date
stated.

END OF ADDENDUM # 3

The deadline for submitting sealed Bids at the Manatee County Purchasing Division,
1112 Manatee Avenue West, Suite 803, Bradenton, Florida 34205 has been extended to
3:00 P.M. on April 7, 2010.

Sincerely,
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«_[RC. “Rob” Cuthbert, CPM, CPPO
.+ Purchasing Official

/ds

Attachments
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WATER LINE REPLACEMENT
MANATEE COUNTY HOLIDAY HEIGHTS PHASE 3
ADDENDUM #3
MARCH 31, 2010

Clarifications based on questions submitted by Jack Morsink, Westra Contruction:

1. In reference to Addendum #2, please clarify the service items. Page 3 of 4 states
that where backflow preventers are installed, bladder tanks are to be installed
on the hot water heaters. Does this mean that bid items 6b, 6d, 6f and 6h will
require bladder tanks or are the bladder tanks only required in bid item #7a?
Are bid items 7a and 7b identifying the only services that will require
reconnecting to the existing services? Or do all services require reconnection to
the existing as identified in the item 6 description? Do items 7a and 7b refer to
only the connections or are they complete services? Must these connections be
completed by a licensed plumber?

A revised Bid Form is included in this Addendum.

Revisions to Specifications:

1) Section 01150-3 Measurement and Payment.

Please note the following:

Discretionary work is no longer a Bid Item on the Bid Form. Consequently, Bid Items 4
through 9 in the Section should be renumbered to 3 through 8 to coincide with the Bid
Form.

2) Section 01150 ~ Bid Item #7 (Formerly #8)

Replace description with the following:

Payment for all work included in these Bid Items shall be made at the applicable Contract
unit price bid per each reconnection type for furnishing and installing the listed individual

services lines, and connection of the new service lines to existing service lines as shown
on the Contract Drawings and listed on the Bid Form. Two Bid Items have been
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provided. Bid Item 7a includes furnishing and installing a backflow preventer on the
service line and a bladder tank on the residential hot water heater. These two items are
not required for Bid Item 7b. All work shall conform to the requirements of the Manatee
County Building Department. Payment shall represent full compensation for all labor,
material, excavation, including rock, bedding, backfill, compaction, testing and
disinfection, surface restoration and equipment required to complete these Bid Items. In
addition, the contractor is required to obtain a building permit for each on-site services
installed. A fee of $75.00 per permit should be included.
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BID FORM
{Submit in Triplicate)

Section 00300
BID IIAII
iFB # 10-1010-DS
Holiday Heights Water Main Replacement Phase 3
BID “A" Based on Completion time of 300 Calendar Days (Project No. 6074970)
ADDENDUM # 3
ITEM BID PRICE TOTAL BID
# DESCRIPTION QTY. U/M PER UNIT PRICE
1 |Mobilization 1 LS $ $
2 |Miscellaneous Work and Clean-Up 1 LS $ $
3 |Water Mains
3a_[10-inch 2,100 LF $ $
3b |6-inch 11,462 LF $ $
3c¢_!Slip Line 6-inch Pipe 405 LF

4 |Gate Valves

4a [10-inch  (ADDENDUM # 2)

4b |6-inch (ADDENDUM # 2) 23 EA $ $
Fire Hydrant Assemblies
5 |(ADDENDUM # 2) 9 EA $ $

Water Service/Meter
6 |[Reconnections

Short Side Single Service

6a |(ADDENDUM #3) 108 EA $ $
Long Side Single Service

6b |(ADDENDUM # 3) 60 EA $ $
Short Side Dual Service

6c_|(ADDENDUM # 3) 60 EA $ $

Long Side Dual Service

6d ||(ADDENDUM # 3) 84 EA $ $
On-site Water Service
7 |[Connections

Water Connections w/BFP &

7a_(Bladder Tank (ADDENDUM # 3) 117 EA $ $
Water Connections w /o BFP &
7b |Bladder Tank (ADDENDUM # 3) 118 EA $ $

Grout Fill Pipe

DISCRETIONARY WORK $140,000.00

TOTAL BID PRICE "A"- Based On Completion Time of 300 Calendar Days $

BIDDER 00300-2

SIGNATURE




BID FORM
(Submit in Triplicate)
Section 00300
BID "B"
IFB # 10-1010-DS

Holiday Heights Water Main Replacement Phase 3
BID "B" Based on Completion time of 365 Calendar Days (Project No. 6074970)

SIGNATURE

ADDENDUM # 3
ITEM BID PRICE TOTAL BID
# DESCRIPTION QTy. UM PER UNIT PRICE
1 {Mobilization 1 LS $ $
Miscellaneous Work and Clean-Up 1 LS $ $
3 |Water Mains
3a |10-inch 2,100 LF $ $
3b |6-inch 11,462 LF $ $
3c_|Slip Line 6-inch Pipe 405 LF $ $
4 |Gate Valves
4a |10-inch (ADDENDUM # 2) 7 EA $ $
4b |6-inch (ADDENDUM # 2) 23 EA $ $
Fire Hydrant Assemblies
5 |[(ADDENDUM # 2) 9 EA $ $
Water Service/Meter
6 |Reconnections
Short Side Single Service
6a_|(ADDENDUM #3) 108 EA $ $
Long Side Single Service
6b (ADDENDUM # 3) 60 EA $ $
Short Side Dual Service
6c_|(ADDENDUM # 3) 60 EA $ $
Long Side Dual Service
6d [[(ADDENDUM # 3) 84 EA $ $
On-site Water Service
7 _|[Connections
Water Connections w/BFP &
7a_|Bladder Tank (ADDENDUM # 3) 117 EA $ $
Water Connections w /o BFP &
7b |Bladder Tank (ADDENDUM # 3) 118 EA $ $
8 |Grout Fill Pipe 14,364 LF $ $
DISCRETIONARY WORK $140,000.00
TOTAL BID PRICE "B"- Based On Complsetion Time of 365 Calendar Days $
BIDDER 00300-3




